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FROM: Ernest D. Ables 

SUBJECT: Meeting 

• 
~ University of Idaho 

College of Forestry, 

Wildlife and Range Sciences 
Moscow, Idaho 83843 

17 January 1980 

According to the schedules you sent and your classroom hours, Tuesdays 
at 9:00 are available for meetings. Let's have our first meeting next 
Tuesday, January 29th, from 9-11 A.M. in the conference room. The topics 
will include research directions and development of a wilderness brochure. 
Please bring the materials that were distributed earlier. 

EDA/crh 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Ernest D. Ables 
Director 
Wilderness Research Center 

The University of Idaho is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer and Educational Institution. 
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